
�बड �ववरण/Bid Details

�बड बंद होने क� तार�ख/समय  /Bid End Date/Time 25-02-2026 17:00:00

�बड खुलने क� तार�ख/समय  /Bid Opening
Date/Time

25-02-2026 17:30:00

�बड पेशकश वैधता (बंद होने क� तार�ख से) /Bid Offer
Validity (From End Date)

180 (Days)

मं ालय/रा!य का नाम /Ministry/State Name Pmo

�वभाग का नाम/Department Name Department Of Atomic Energy

संगठन का नाम/Organisation Name Uranium Corporation Of India Limited

काया%लय का नाम /Office Name Jaduguda

कुल  मा ा/Total Quantity 13264

व&तु 'णेी /Item Category

Item1 , Item2 , Item3 , Item4 , Item5 , Item6 , Item7 , Item8
, Item9 , Item10 , Item11 , Item12 , Item13 , Item14 ,
Item15 , Item16 , Item17 , Item18 , Item19 , Item20 ,
Item21 , Item22 , Item23 , Item24 , Item25 , Item26 ,
Item27 , Item28 , Item29 , Item30 , Item31 , Item32 ,
Item33 , Item34 , Item35 , Item36 , Item37 , Item38 ,
Item39 , Item40 , Item41

GeMARPTS म) खोजी गई ,&-ं.स  / Searched
Strings used in GeMARPTS

Construction of Armory room and Recreation Hall at Jharia
Magazine

GeMARPTS म) खोजा गया प/रणाम  / Searched
Result generated in GeMARPTS

Category not available on GeM for the text string uploaded
by the buyer

अिधसूचना के  िलए चयिनत 5ासंिगक ',ेणयाँ / Relevant
Categories selected for notification

Helicoverpa Lure

बीओ8यू शीष%क /BOQ Title Construction of Armory room and Recreation Hall at Jharia
Magazine

एमएसएमई के  िलए अनुभव के  वष: और टन%ओवर से छूट  5दान
क� गई है/MSE Relaxation for Years of
Experience and Turnover

No

&टाट%अप के  िलए अनुभव के  वष: और टन%ओवर से छूट  5दान
क� गई है /Startup Relaxation for Years of
Experience and Turnover

No

 

�बड सं>या/Bid Number: GEM/2026/B/7191778
?दनांक /Dated: 04-02-2026

�बड द&तावेज़ / Bid Document
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�वGेता  से मांगे गए द&तावेज़/Document required
from seller

Certificate (Requested in ATC),Additional Doc 1 (Requested
in ATC),Additional Doc 2 (Requested in ATC),Additional Doc
3 (Requested in ATC)
*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

8या आप िन�वदाकारI Jारा अपलोड ?कए गए द&तावेज़I को
िन�वदा म) भाग लेने वाले सभी िन�वदाकारI को ?दखाना
चाहते हK? संदभ% मेनू है/Do you want to show
documents uploaded by bidders to all
bidders participated in bid?

Yes (Documents submitted as part of a clarification or
representation during the tender/bid process will also be
displayed to other participated bidders after log in)

�बड लगाने क� समय सीमा &वतः नह�ं बढ़ाने के  िलए
आवOयक �बड क� सं>या। / Minimum number of
bids required to disable automatic bid
extension

3

?दनI क� सं>या, ,जनके  िलए �बड लगाने क� समय-सीमा
बढ़ाई जाएगी। / Number of days for which Bid
would be auto-extended

7

ऑटो ए8सट)शन अिधकतम ?कतनी बार ?कया जाना है । /
Number of Auto Extension count

1

�बड से /रवस% नीलामी स?Gय ?कया/Bid to RA enabled Yes

/रवस% नीलामी यो.यता िनयम/RA Qualification Rule H1-Highest Priced Bid Elimination

�बड का 5कार/Type of Bid Two Packet Bid

5ाथिमक उUपाद 'णेी/Primary product category Item9

तकनीक� मूVयांकन के  दौरान तकनीक� &पXीकरण हेतु
अनुमत समय /Time allowed for Technical
Clarifications during technical evaluation

2 Days

िनर�Yण आवOयक (सूचीबZ िनर�Yण 5ािधकरण /जेम के  साथ
पूव% पंजीकृत  एज)िसयI Jारा)/Inspection Required (By
Empanelled Inspection Authority / Agencies
pre-registered with GeM)

No

अनुमािनत �बड मूVय /Estimated Bid Value 3216450

मूVयांकन पZित/Evaluation Method Total value wise evaluation

म\य&थता खंड/Arbitration Clause No
सुलह खंड/Mediation Clause No

�बड �ववरण/Bid Details

ईएमड� �ववरण/EMD Detail

एडवाईजर� बKक/Advisory Bank State Bank of India

ईएमड� रािश/EMD Amount 32165
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ईपीबीजी �ववरण /ePBG Detail

एडवाइजर� बKक/Advisory Bank State Bank of India

ईपीबीजी 5ितशत (%)/ePBG Percentage(%) 5.00

ईपीबीजी क� आवOयक अविध (माह) /Duration of ePBG
required (Months).

12

(a). जेम क� शत: के अनुसार ईएमड� छूट के इ_छुक �बडर को संबंिधत केटेगर� के िलए �बड के साथ वैध समिथ%त द&तावेज़ 5&तुत करने है। एमएसई
केटेगर� के अतंग%त केवल व&तुओं के िलए �विनमा%ता तथा सेवाओं के िलए सेवा 5दाता ईएमड� से छूट के पा  हK। `यापा/रयI को इस नीित के दायरे से
बाहर रखा गया है।/EMD EXEMPTION: The bidder seeking EMD exemption, must submit the valid supporting document
for the relevant category as per GeM GTC with the bid. Under MSE category, only manufacturers for goods and
Service Providers for Services are eligible for exemption from EMD. Traders are excluded from the purview of this
Policy.

(b).ईएमड� और संपादन जमानत रािश, जहां यह लागू होती है, लाभाथa के पY म) होनी चा?हए। / EMD & Performance securityshould be
in favour of Beneficiary, wherever it is applicable. 

लाभाथa /Beneficiary : 
Chief Manager Accounts Works
JADUGUDA, Department of Atomic Energy, URANIUM CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED, PMO
(Posi Babu I)

बोली �वभाजन लागू नह�ं ?कया गया/ Bid splitting not applied.

एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता / MII Purchase Preference

एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता / MII Purchase Preference Yes

मेक इन इं?डया �वGेताओं को खर�द म) 5ाथिमकता, य?द
उनका मूVय L1+X% तक क� सीमा म) है / Purchase
Preference to MII sellers availabele upto price
within L1+X%

20

मेक इन इं?डया खर�द म) 5ाथिमकता के िलए �बड क� मा ा
का अिधकतम 5ितशत / Maximum Percentage of Bid
quantity for MII purchase preference

50

साव%जिनक खर�द (मेक-इन-इं?डया को 5ाथिमकता) आदेश
2017 के अनुसार केवल 8लास 1/8लास 2 के &थानीय
आपूित%कता%ओं को ह� भागीदार� क� अनुमित है ?दनांक
16.09.2020 (समय-समय पर संशोिधत एवं लागू) / Allow
participation only from Class 1/Class 2 local
suppliers as per the Public
procurement(Preference to Make-in-india) order
2017 date 16.09.2020(as amended and
applicable time to time)

Yes, in compliance with the MII ORDER : DPIIT Order(as
amended and applicable time to time)

एमएसई खर�द वर�यता/MSE Purchase Preference

एमएसई खर�द वर�यता/MSE Purchase Preference Yes
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सूgम और लघु उiम मूल उपकरण िनमा%ताओं को खर�द म)
5ाथिमकता, य?द उनका मूVय L1+X% तक क� सीमा म) हो /
Purchase Preference to MSE OEMs available upto
price within L1+X%

15

सूgम और लघु उiम को खर�द म) 5ाथिमकता के िलए �बड
क� मा ा का अिधकतम 5ितशत / Maximum
Percentage of Bid quantity for MSE purchase
preference

25

1. Preference to Make In India products (For bids < 200 Crore):Preference shall be given to Class 1 local supplier
as defined in public procurement (Preference to Make in India), Order 2017 as amended from time to time and its
subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Nodal Ministry for specific Goods/Products. The minimum
local content to qualify as a Class 1 local supplier is denoted in the bid document. If the bidder wants to avail the
Purchase preference, the bidder must upload a certificate from the OEM regarding the percentage of the local
content and the details of locations at which the local value addition is made along with their bid, failing which
no purchase preference shall be granted. In case the bid value is more than Rs 10 Crore, the declaration relating
to percentage of local content shall be certified by the statutory auditor or cost auditor, if the OEM is a company
and by a practicing cost accountant or a chartered accountant for OEMs other than companies as per the Public
Procurement (preference to Make-in -India) order 2017 dated 04.06.2020. Only Class-I and Class-II Local suppliers
as per MII order dated 4.6.2020 will be eligible to bid. Non - Local suppliers as per MII order dated 04.06.2020 are
not eligible to participate. However, eligible micro and small enterprises will be allowed to participate .The
buyers are advised to refer the OM No.F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023.
OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy
for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012 and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. 

2. Purchase preference will be given to MSEs having valid Udyam Registration and whose credentials are
validated online through Udyam Registration portal as defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small
Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and
its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail themselves of the
Purchase preference, the bidder must be the manufacturer / OEM of the offered product on GeM. Traders are
excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises and hence resellers
offering products manufactured by some other OEM are not eligible for any purchase preference. In respect of bid
for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered Service. Relevant documentary evidence in
this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the offered product or service and Buyer will decide
eligibility for purchase preference based on documentary evidence submitted, while evaluating the bid. If L-1 is
not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has / have quoted price within L-1+ 15% (Selected by Buyer) of margin of
purchase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such MSE Seller shall be given opportunity to match
L-1 price and contract will be awarded for 25% (selected by Buyer) percentage of total quantity. The buyers are
advised to refer the OM No. F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023 OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for
compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012
and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. Benefits of MSE will be allowed only if seller is
validated on-line in GeM profile as well as validated and approved by Buyer after evaluation of documents
submitted. 
3. Estimated Bid Value indicated above is being declared solely for the purpose of guidance on EMD amount and
for determining the Eligibility Criteria related to Turn Over, Past Performance and Project / Past Experience etc.
This has no relevance or bearing on the price to be quoted by the bidders and is also not going to have any
impact on bid participation. Also this is not going to be used as a criteria in determining reasonableness of
quoted prices which would be determined by the buyer based on its own assessment of reasonableness and
based on competitive prices received in Bid / RA process. 

4. Reverse Auction would be conducted amongst all the technically qualified bidders except the Highest quoting
bidder. The technically qualified Highest Quoting bidder will not be allowed to participate in RA. However, H-1
will also be allowed to participate in RA in following cases:

i. If number of technically qualified bidders are only 2 or 3.
ii. If Buyer has chosen to split the bid amongst N sellers, and H1 bid is coming within N.
iii. In case Primary product of only one OEM is left in contention for participation in RA on elimination of H-1.
iv. If L-1 is non-MSE and H-1 is eligible MSE and H-1 price is coming within price band of 15% of Non-MSE L-1
v. If L-1 is non-MII and H-1 is eligible MII and H-1 price is coming within price band of 20% of Non-MII L-1
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Item1

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

160 180

Item2

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days
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1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

30 180

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

Item3

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

30 180

Item4

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

180 180

Item5

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

20 180

Item6

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

60 180

Item7

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

22 180

Item8

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File
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Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

2 180

Item9

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

45 180

Item10

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications
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Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

17 180

Item11

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

190 180

Item12

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2026/2/4/scope_of_work___boq_2026-02-04-15-34-35_62fddba8c1ba7d3a92d426ad597adbe8.pdf
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तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

170 180

Item13

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

7000 180

Item14
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(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

65 180

Item15

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days
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1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

3 180

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

Item16

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

20 180

Item17

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

20 180

Item18

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

5 180

Item19

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

30 180

Item20

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

30 180

Item21

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File
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Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

5 180

Item22

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

1000 180

Item23

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications
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Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

400 180

Item24

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

125 180

Item25

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
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तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

10 180

Item26

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

6 180

Item27
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(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

30 180

Item28

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days
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1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

820 180

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

Item29

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

820 180

Item30

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

50 180

Item31

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

820 180

Item32

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

50 180

Item33

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

820 180

Item34

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File
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Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

60 180

Item35

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

22 180

Item36

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications
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Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

16 180

Item37

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

40 180

Item38

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)
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तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

30 180

Item39

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

5 180

Item40
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(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

16 180

Item41

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  jप म) अह%ता 5ाk करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days
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1 Abhishek Kumar
832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

20 180

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टlग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

Gेता  Jारा जोड़� गई �बड क� �वशेष शतn/Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions
1. Generic

OPTION CLAUSE: The Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity to be ordered up
to 25 percent of bid quantity at the time of placement of contract. The purchaser also reserves the right to
increase the ordered quantity up to 25% of the contracted quantity during the currency of the contract at
the contracted rates. The delivery period of quantity shall commence from the last date of original
delivery order and in cases where option clause is exercised during the extended delivery period the
additional time shall commence from the last date of extended delivery period. The additional delivery
time shall be (Increased quantity ÷ Original quantity) × Original delivery period (in days), subject to
minimum of 30 days. If the original delivery period is less than 30 days, the additional time equals the
original delivery period. The Purchaser may extend this calculated delivery duration up to the original
delivery period while exercising the option clause. Bidders must comply with these terms.

2. Forms of EMD and PBG

Bidders can also submit the EMD with Account Payee Demand Draft in favour of

URANIUM CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
payable at
SBI, Jaduguda
.
Bidder has to upload scanned copy / proof of the DD along with bid and has to ensure delivery of hardcopy
to the Buyer within 5 days of Bid End date / Bid Opening date.

3. Forms of EMD and PBG

Successful Bidder can submit the Performance Security in the form of Account Payee Demand Draft also
(besides PBG which is allowed as per GeM GTC). DD should be made in favour of

URANIUM CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
payable at
SBI, Jaduguda
. After award of contract, Successful Bidder can upload scanned copy of the DD in place of PBG and has to
ensure delivery of hard copy to the original DD to the Buyer within 15 days of award of contract.

4. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer Added text based ATC clauses

"Construction of Armory room and Recreation Hall at Jharia Magazine".

Total Estimated Cost Rs. 32,16,450.00 including GST

Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) (D.D./Banker’s cheque/ BG only in favour of Uranium Corporatio
n of India Limited Only) : Rs. 32,165.00

The eligible criteria to qualify inTechno commercial Part are as below:-

1.      Average Annual financial turnover during the last 3(Three) consecutive financi
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al years, ending 31/03/2025 shall be at least 30% (9.65 Lakhs) of the estimate
d cost supported by the audited annual accounts of each year. Turnover certifi
cate must contain unique document identification number (UDIN), Turnover d
ocument submitted without UDIN shall be summarily rejected.

 
2.      Bidder shall have successfully completed similar works during last 7 (Seven) y

ears ending the last day of month previous to which tender is invited as per an
y one of following:

 
a.       Three (3) similar completed works each costing not less than the amou

nt equal to 40% (12.87 Lakhs) of the estimated cost
or

b.      Two (2) similar completed works each costing not less than the amount
equal to 50% (16.08 Lakhs) of the estimated cost

or
c.       One (1) similar completed work costing not less than the amount equal

to 80% (25.73 Lakhs) of the estimated cost.
 

3.      Bidders must attach work order and work done certificate mentioned execute
d amount and date of completion.

 
4.      Party should be MII class I local Supplier. The Minimum local content to qualify

as a class-I local supplier is denoted in the bid documents. All bidders must upl
oad all certificates regarding the Percentage of the local content along with the
place of value addition, in their bid, failing which the bid is liable to be rejected
.

 
5.      Similar works means “Experience in execution of work with any Central

/State Govt. Organization /PSU for Civil Construction Works”.
 

 

Schedule of Quantities for: "Construction of Recreation Hall at Jharia Magazine."       

SL. N
o. Description of Item Quantity Unit

Rate (
inc. G
ST)

Amou
nt

1

Surface dressing of the ground including rem
oving vegetation and in-equalities not exceed
ing 15 cm deep and disposal of rubbish, lead 
up to 50 m and lift upto 1.5m: All kinds of
soil

160.00 Sqm   
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2

Return earth filling by available excavated e
arth (excluding rock) or locally available san
d in trenches, plinth, sides of foundations etc
. in layers not exceeding 20cm in depth, con
solidating each deposited layer by ramming(
allow for breading up lumps, shrinkage etc.) 
watering lead upto 50 metre  and lift up to  1
.5 m complete as directed by the Engineer-in
-charge

30.00 Cum   

3
Supplying and filling in plinth with sand unde
r floors, including watering,ramming, consoli
dating and dressing complete.

30.00 Cum   

4

Diluting and injecting chemical emulsion for 
POST-CONSTRUCTIONAL anti-termite treatme
nt (excluding the cost of chemical emulsion) 
: Treatment of soil under existing floors using
chemical emulsion @ one litre per hole, 300 
mm apart including drilling 12 mm diameter 
holes and plugging with cement mortar 1 :2 (
1 cement : 2 Coarse sand) to match the exist
ing floor:
 With Chlorpyriphos/Lindane E.C. 20% with 1
% concentration

180.00 Sqm   

5

Providing and laying plain cement concrete 1
:3:6 (1 cement : 3 Coarse sand : 6 graded sto
ne aggregate 20mm nominal size )in foundat
ion, plinth wherever necessary including des
alinating, finishing, curing etc. as per specific
ation all complete but  centring and shutterin
g etc.

20.00 Cum   

6

Making plinth protection 50mm thick of ceme
nt concrete 1:3:6 (1 cement : 3 coarse sand :
6 graded stone aggregate 20 mm nominal
size) over 75mm thick bed of dry brick
ballast 40 mm nominal size, well rammed an
d consolidated and grouted with fine sand, in
cluding necessary excavation, levelling & dre
ssing & finishing the top smooth.

60.00 Sqm   

7

Providing and laying damp-proof course 40m
m thick with cement concrete 1:2:4 (1 cemen
t : 2 coarse sand (zone-III): 4 graded stone ag
gregate
12.5mm nominal size)

22.00 Sqm   

8

Providing and laying reinforced cement concr
ete work 1:1.5:3 (1 Cement : 1.5 coarse sand
: 3 graded stone aggregate using 20 mm do
wn screened and washed) including machine 
mixing, placing in position and mechanically 
vibrating in footing, column, plinth beam up 
to plinth level and like including preparing of 
the top surface finishing curing  ecomplete in
all respects as per specification and direction
.

2.00 Cum   
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9

Providing and laying reinforced cement concr
ete work 1:1.5:3 (1 Cement : 1.5 coarse sand
: 3 graded stone aggregate using 20 mm do
wn screened and washed) including machine 
mixing, placing in position and mechanically 
vibrating in beams, suspended floor landing, 
balconies, lintel etc.to any floor and any whe
re and like including preparing of the top surf
ace finishing curing complete in all respects 
as per specification and direction.

45.00 Cum   

10 a) Foundations, footings, bases of       column
s plinth beam etc 17.00 Sqm   

11 b) Suspended floors, roofs,  landings, balconi
es, shelves   etc. 190.00 Sqm   

12 c)  Lintels, beams,  cantilever etc. 170.00 Sqm   

13

Steel reinforcement (for reinforced cement c
oncrete work) including transporting, decoilin
g, straightening, derusting, placing, cutting t
o requisite length, hooking, bending to corre
ct shape, placing in proper position and bindi
ng with 16 gauge black annealed wire at eve
ry intersection including removal of loose rus
t and applying a coat of cement wash if nece
ssary complete in all respects as per drawing
and at any floor as directed.

7000.00 Kg   

14

Brick work with bricks of class designation 75
in superstructure with cement mortar 1:6 (1 
cement : 6 course sand) including all materia
ls, labour, scaffolding, racking out joints, curi
ng  as per specification and direction of the E
ngineer-in-charge.  

65.00 Cum   

15

Providing and fixing ISI marked flush door sh
utters conforming to IS : 2202 (Part I) non-de
corative type, core of block board constructio
n with frame of 1st class hard wood and well 
matched commercial 3 ply veneering with ve
rtical grains or cross bands and face veneers 
on both faces of shutters: 
35 mm thick including ISI marked Stainless S
teel butt hinges with necessary screws

3.00 Sqm   

16

Providing and fixing bright finished brass cas
ement window fasteners of minimum weight 
200 grams to side hung steel windows with n
ecessary welding and machine screws etc. co
mplete.                                              

20.00 Each   

17

Providing and fixing bright finished brass peg
stays 300mm long of minimum weight 330 g
rams. to side hung steel windows with neces
sary welding and machine screws etc. compl
ete.

20.00 Each   
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18

Providing and fixing aluminium sliding door b
olts, ISI marked anodised (anodic coating not 
less than grade AC 10 as per IS : 1868), trans
parent or dyed to required colour or shade, 
with nuts and screws etc. complete : 300x16 
mm

5.00 Each   

19
Providing and fixing anodized aluminum towe
r bolt including necessary screws etc. comple
te.250 X 10mm

30.00 Each   

20
Providing and fixing anodized  aluminum doo
r handle including necessary screws etc. com
plete.a)   125mm

30.00 Each   

21

Providing and fixing aluminium hanging floor 
door stopper, ISI marked, anodised (anodic c
oating not less than grade AC 10 as per IS : 1
868) transparent or dyed to required colour 
and shade, with necessary screws etc. compl
ete. 
Twin rubber stopper

5.00 Each   

22

Structural steel work riveted, bolted or welde
d in built up sections, trusses and framed wo
rk, including cutting, hoisting, fixing in positi
on and applying a priming coat of approved s
teel primer all complete.

1000.00 Kg   

23

Providing and fixing T-iron frames for doors, 
windows and ventilators of mild steel Tee-sec
tions, joints mitred and welded, including fixi
ng of necessary butt hinges and screws and 
applying a priming coat of approved steel pri
mer. Fixing with 15x3 mm lugs 10 cm long e
mbedded in cement concrete block 15x10x1
0 cm of C.C. 1:3:6 (1 Cement : 3 coarse sand
: 6 graded stone aggregate 20 mm nominal s
ize)

400.00 Kg   

24

Providing and laying decorated color back gr
ound Kajaria/somany/Nitco vitrified cerami
c floor tiles of size 600mm X 600mm X 10 m
m thick or any required tiles, laid on a bed of
10mm thick cement mortar 1:4 (1 cement : 4
coarse sand) jointing with grey cement slurry
@ 3.3 kg/ sqm including grouting the joints w
ith white cement and matching pigments etc.
, complete.

125.00 Sqm   

25

Providing and laying decorated color back gr
ound  Kajaria/somany/Nitco vitrified ceram
ic tiles of size 600mm X 600mm X 10 mm thi
ck or any required tiles in skirting, riser of st
eps, laid on a bed of 10mm thick cement mor
tar 1:3 (1 cement : 3 coarse sand) finishing w
ith flush painting in white/color cement as re
quired.

10.00 Sqm   
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26

Providing and laying Polished Granite stone fl
ooring in required design and patterns, in lin
ear as well as curvilinear portions of the build
ing all complete as per the architectural dra
wings with 18 mm thick stone slab over 20 m
m (average) thick base of cement mortar 1:4
(1 cement : 4 coarse sand) laid and jointed wi
th cement slurry and pointing with white cem
ent slurry admixed with pigment of matching
shade including rubbing , curing and polishin
g etc. all complete as specified and as direct
ed by the Engineer-in-Charge. Polished Grani
te stone slab jet Black, Cherry Red, Elite Bro
wn, Cat Eye or equivalent.

6.00 Sqm   

27

Providing and fixing on wall face unplasticise
d Rigid PVC rain water pipes conforming to IS
: 13592 Type A, including jointing with seal ri
ng conforming to IS : 5382, leaving 10 mm g
ap for thermal expansion,(i) Single socketed 
pipes.110 mm diameter

30.00 Metre   

28 12 mm cement plaster of mix : 1: 4 (1 cemen
t :  4 coarse sand ) 820.00 Sqm   

29

Finishing walls with Premium Acrylic Smooth 
exterior paint with Silicone additives of requir
ed shade: 
New work (Two or more coats applied @ 1.43
ltr/10 sqm over and including priming coat of
exterior primer applied
@ 2.20 kg/10 sqm) (Make - Asian/Burger)

820.00 Sqm   

30
With ready mixed red oxide zinc chromate pr
imer of approved brand and manufacture on 
steel galvanised iron/ steel works

50.00 Sqm   

31

Providing and applying white cement based p
utty of average thickness 1 mm, of approved 
brand and manufacturer, over the plastered 
wall surface to prepare the surface even and
smooth complete. (Make - JP/Birla)

820.00 Sqm   

32
Supplying and Painting with synthetic
enamel paint/ aluminum paint of approved br
and and manufacture Two or more coats in n
ew work..Two or more coats in new work.

50.00 Sqm   

33

Applying priming coats with primer of approv
ed brand and manufacture, having low VOC (
Volatile Organic Compound ) content. With w
ater thinnable cement primer on wall surface
having VOC content less than 50 grams/litre

820.00 Sqm   

34
Providing and fixing of  glass panes, with putt
y and nails wherever necessary: Glass panes 
5mm thick.

60.00 Sqm.   

35
Grading of roof for water proofing treatment 
with cement concrete 1:2:4 (1 cement : 2 coa
rse sand : 4 graded stone aggregate 12mm n
ominal size) in appropriate proportion.

22.00 Cum   
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36

Providing and fixing circular/ Hexagonal cast 
iron or M.S. sheet box for ceiling fan clamp, o
f internal dia 140 mm, 73 mm height, top lid 
of 1.5 mm thick M.S. sheet with its top surfac
e hacked for proper bonding, top lid shall be 
screwed into the cast iron/ M.S. sheet box by
means of 3.3 mm dia round headed screws, 
one lock at the corners. Clamp shall be made
of 12 mm dia M.S. bar bent to shape as per s
tandard drawing.

16.00 Each   

37

Wiring for light point/ fan point with 1.5 sq.m
m FRLS PVC insulated copper conductor singl
e core cable in surface / recessed steel cond
uit, with piano type switch, phenolic laminate
d sheet, suitable size MS box and earthing th
e point with 1.5 sq.mm FRLS PVC insulated c
opper conductor single core cable etc. as req
uired. Group B (Make - Polycab/Havells)

40.00 Point   

38

Wiring for circuit/ submain wiring alongwith e
arth wire with the following sizes of FRLS PVC
insulated copper conductor, single core cable
in surface/ recessed steel conduit as require
d.
2 X 2.5 sq. mm + 1 X 2.5 sq. mm earth wire

30.00 Metre   

39

Supplying and fixing suitable size GI box with
modular plate and cover in front on surface o
r in recess, including providing and fixing 3 pi
n 5/6 A modular socket outlet and 5/6 A mod
ular switch, connections etc. as required.

5.00 Each   

40
Supplying, Fitting and Installing Electric
Ceiling Fan 1200 mm. (Make - Crompton/B
ajaj/Havells)

16.00 Each   

41
Supplying, Fitting and Installing Electric LED 
Tube light 18 Watt. (Make - Philips/Havells
)

20.00 Each   

Grand Total ( Including GST ) = Rs.  

 
 
 

.

5. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer uploaded ATC document Click here to view the file .

अ&वीकरण/Disclaimer
The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
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resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.
5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.
6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.
8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for

attached categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without

specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.
10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export

experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the

case may be.
15. Buyer added ATC Clauses which are in contravention of clauses defined by buyer in system generated bid

template as indicated above in the Bid Details section, EMD Detail, ePBG Detail and MII and MSE Purchase
Preference sections of the bid, unless otherwise allowed by GeM GTC.

16. In a category based bid, adding additional items, through buyer added additional scope of work/ additional
terms and conditions/or any other document. If buyer needs more items along with the main item, the
same must be added through bunching category based items or by bunching custom catalogs or
bunching a BoQ with the main category based item, the same must not be done through ATC or Scope of
Work.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

All GeM Sellers/Service Providers shall ensure full compliance with all applicable labour laws,
including the provisions, rules, schemes and guidelines under the four Labour Codes i.e. the Code
on Wages, 2019; the Industrial Relations Code, 2020; the Occupational Safety, Health and Working
Conditions Code, 2020; and the Code on Social Security, 2020 as and when notified and brought into
force by the Government of India.

For all provisions of the Labour Codes that are pending operationalisation through rules, schemes or
notifications, the corresponding provisions of the pre-existing labour enactments (such as The
Minimum Wages Act, 1948, The Payment of Wages Act, 1936, The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, The
Equal Remuneration Act, 1976, The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, etc. and relevant State Rules)
shall continue to remain applicable.

The Seller/ Service Providers shall, therefore, be responsible for ensuring compliance under:

All notified and enforceable provisions of the new Labour Codes as mentioned hereinabove;
and
All operative provisions of the erstwhile Labour Laws until their complete substitution.

All obligations relating to wages, social security, safety, working conditions, industrial relations etc.
and any other statutory requirements shall be strictly met by the Seller/ Service Provider. Any non-

34 / 35

https://assets-bg.gem.gov.in/resources/upload/shared_doc/list-of-categories-where-trials-are-allowed_1712126171.pdf


compliance shall constitute a breach of the contract and shall entitle the Buyer to take appropriate
action in accordance with the contract and applicable law.

यह �बड सामाoय शत: के अतंग%त भी शािसत है /This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions

जेम क� सामाoय शत: के खंड 26 के संदभ% म) भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश के �बडर से खर�द पर 5ितबंध के संबंध म)
भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश का कोई भी �बडर इस िन�वदा म) �बड देने के िलए तभी पा  होगा जब वह �बड देने वाला
सYम 5ािधकार� के पास पंजीकृत हो।�बड म) भाग लेते समय �बडर को इसका अनुपालन करना होगा और कोई भी गलत घोषणा ?कए जाने
व इसका अनुपालन न करने पर अनुबंध को तUकाल समाk करने और कानून के अनुसार आगे क� कानूनी कार%वाई का आधार होगा।/In terms
of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which shares a
land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to undertake
compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action in
accordance with the laws.

---धoयवाद/Thank You---
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